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Mr. Dale Rundquist
 
Compliance Project Manager
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1516 Ninth Street
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Sacromento, CA 95814
 

SUBJECT: INLAND EMPIRE ENERGY CENTER (lEEC) - CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION 

Dear Mr. Rundquist, 

We are pleased to inform you that, with the recent finishing of the Roads, Paving, and 
Landscaping controcts at site, Construction at the Inland Empire Energy Center is complete 
effective May 1, 2009. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (951) 928-5941. 
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